Jessica Miller, PA-C

The three great essentials to achieving anything worthwhile is; first, hard work, second, stick-to-it-ivness and third, common sense. " -Thomas A. Edison

Profile

Throughout my clinical experience I have developed a broad view of the medical field, but have focused on pediatric orthopedics for the last 12 years. I am always looking for ways to excel at every position, which has helped me gain remarkable communication skills and medical knowledge. I am accustomed to work as a team and have good leadership and troubleshooting abilities. I am also flexible and have excellent time management and organizational skills.

Education & Honors

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Sciences Grand Valley State University Allendale, MI 49401

Cum Laude Graduate Phi Kappa Phi-Freshman Honoree Dean's List, 2004-2008

Master's degree in Physician Assistant Studies Grand Valley State University Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Clinical Experience

January 2012-today

Pediatric Orthopedics

Spectrum Health-HDVCH

- Care for patients in both outpatient and hospital setting
- Complete autonomy with seeing clinic patients
- Clinic procedures such as joint injections, fracture reduction, and pin removal
- First assist in surgical procedures
- Post-operative care and follow-up
- Coverage for ED for all pediatric orthopedic emergencies

Research

Registry for Orthopedic Trauma in Children Consortium (ROTC)

Community Service

Relay for Life Participant Renucci House Volunteer Fall 2004-Spring 2008

Fall 2008-Spring 2011

Grand Rapids, MI

Memberships/Certifications

MAPA- Michigan Academy of Physician Assistants **PAOS**-Physician Assistant in Orthopedic Surgery

BCLS certified

References

Dr Jeff Cassidy Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon Jeffrey.cassidy@helendevoschildres.org

Katie Sonneveldt PA-C PA Pediatric Orthopedics katie.sonneveldt@helendevoschildrens.org